SOLICITATION DE-PS07-02ID14278

Chemical Industry of the Future

Questions and Answers

1. Question:   Is the total amount of funding available for the first year is $3 million? 

Answer: Approximately $3 million in federal funds are expected to be available to fund the first 12 months of selected research projects. Subject to the availability of funds, approximately $6 million is planned to fund the remaining years of the projects.  

2. Question:   How many grants will be awarded in this cycle?

Answer:  6-8 cooperative agreements are expected to be awarded from this solicitation.

3.  Question:  How competitive is the opportunity?  That is to say, what percentage of

applicants were successful in the past?


Answer:  32% of applicants received award under the last solicitation; Approximately 25 proposals were received during the last solicitation, and 8 proposals were selected for funding. 

4.  Question:   Do you release information on previously funded applications?  If so,

can you send me a copy or tell me where I can access the information?


Answer:  The portfolio of previously funded applications for all OIT projects can be found at http://www.oit.doe.gov/portfolio/portfolio.shtml    The portfolio of previously funded applications for OIT Chemicals projects can be found at http://www.oit.doe.gov/chemicals/portfolio.shtml    

5.  Question:   How can National Laboratories take part under this solicitation?

Answer:  Under “Eligible Applicants” of this solicitation, National laboratories will not be eligible for an award under this solicitation.  However, an application that includes performance of a portion of the work by a National Laboratory may be considered for award provided the applicant clearly identifies the unique capabilities, facilities and/or expertise the Laboratory offers the primary applicant.

Also, If a National Laboratory is included as a partner, the prime recipient partner must receive federal funds under a financial assistance award.

6.  Question: What are the restrictions, if any, on participation by foreign concerns?  This could include participation by foreign businesses with significant business interests in the US or a US firm sharing results with a foreign subsidiary.  Are NAFTA-countries excepted from these restrictions?  

Answer:  The restrictions which pertain to participation of foreign concerns are listed in section V. "Notice to Applicants" of the solicitation, in paragraphs "L. EPACT" and "N. Buy American Act."   The "Eligibility Requirement" requires prime applicants to be United States owned companies.  The term United States-owned Company means: (1) A company that has majority ownership by individuals who are citizens of the United States, or (2) A company organized under the laws of a State that either has no parent company or has a parent company organized under the laws of a State. Each successful applicant must submit a completed "EPACT Certification" which is under "Federal Assistance Application and Administration Forms" on the DOE Idaho application forms web site at http://www.id.doe.gov/doeid/psd/proc-div.html.  DOE will make a determination of eligibility after a review and analysis of the answers provided in this certification.

In addition, if the prime applicant receives an award of Financial Assistance, that applicant should be prepared to comply with the provisions of the  "Buy American Act" (41 U.S.C. 10a.-10c.) which requires awardees and their subcontractors, and suppliers to use only materials, supplies and manufactured items which have been produced in the United States.  There are no exceptions for NAFTA-countries under either of these requirements.

It is important to note that this Chemical of Future program was established to benefit the domestic Industries of the Future, specifically to improve their energy efficiency, environmental performance and economic competitiveness.  It is not the policy or the intent of Chemical of the Future program to use American tax dollars to benefit foreign businesses.

